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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 1:51 pm

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD / 2330978871SG / SKC 4343M / Date of accident 23 October 2019

Dear Priscilla,

The market value for SKC 4343M is $§ 63K (est) as at October 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim @aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 10:47 am

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg) <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>
Subject: OD / 2330978871SG / SKC 4343M / Date of accident 23 October 2019

Hi All

Kindly assist with market value,



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

“

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 10:47 am

To: SUR; Alvin Yit (alvinyit@fta.com.sg)

Subject: OD /2330978871SG / SKC 4343M / Date of accident 23 October 2019
Hi All

Kindly assist with market value,

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: -4
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No..

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
FARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:
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SKC4343M

Yes

05 Nov 20189
B.M.W.

5351 A

Black

2010
08537561N55B30A
WBAFR72040C580144
225.0 kW (301 bhp)
$58,408.00

10 Aug 2011

10 Aug 2011

0

$58,408.00

Yes
09 Aug 2021
$32,124.00

09 Aug 2021

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$70,890.00

$12,481.00

$44,605.00



Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit 100.aig to learn more.




11/21/2019 Used BMW 5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW 5 Series 5231 $42,800 $16,770 fyr 30-Mar-2011 2,497 ¢ 127,000 km Luxury Available
Very Well Maintained, Regularly Serviced. Accident Free! Trade In/ Loan Available! Call Naw To View! By Appointment
| 360 VR Cars

Posted; 24-5¢p-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW SZ3i, 2011 tinw $231, BMW S23i, benw 523, BMW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $40,800 $14,380 fyr 07-hpr-2011 2,497 cc 128,000 km Luxury Available
Cheapest In The Market! 100% Loan Approvall High Loans Welcomed! 1 Year Warranty Provided! 100% Accident Free! Low Genuine _— -
Mileage. Agent Unit. Insurance And Loan Service With No Additional Charges! Call Now For Any Enquiries! Don't Miss This Offer! s

Posted: 19Now-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523, 2011 brrw 523, BMW S23, b 523, BFW, 5231, Usedt BMW

BMW 5 Series 535i $58,800 $22,230 fyr 12-4pr-2011 / 2,979 cc 140,000 km Luxury Available
Luxury Black On Beige Interior, Accident Free, Owned By A Car Enthusiast Owner, Buy With Peace Of Mind, We Wekome Buyer's _ _
Workshop Inspection. Trade-Ins Welcomed, Loan/Finance Available, Viewing Strictly By Appaintment Only. Lo

Pasted: 12-Nav-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 535i, 2011 bmw 535, BMW 5351, brmw 525, BMW, 535, Used BMwW

BMW 5 Series 535i Sunroof $57,800 $20,840 fyr 26-Apr-2011 /!,9?9 « 111,547 km Luxury Available

Tip Top Condition| Bank/ In House Loan Available, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Very Smocth Engine, Buy With A Peace Of Mind,
Trade In Welcome. Hurry Call Our Friendly Sales Executive For More Information Or Schedule For A Viewing With Us Today Before It's G..,

Pasted' 19-Nos

19 Tags' 2011 BMAY 535i, 2011 beww 5351, BMW 538, bw 5381, BMW, 5351, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i Highline 345,800 $15,510 fyr 27-Apr-2011 2,497 cc 100,000 km Luscury Available

Excellent Condition. Just Spend Thousands On Repairs With Receipts. No Oil Leak. Genuine Low Mileage. 20 Inch Breytons Rims With New
Goodyear Runflat Tyres, White On Black Interior. Good For COE Renewal, High Paper. Na Madifications. Original Paint, STA/Viacom Insp...

Posted: 3102019 Tags: 2011 BMW §

20

1 bamw 523, BMW S23i, bmw 5231, BMW. 5231, Used BMw/

BMW 5 Series 523§ Touring $49,800 $18,680 fyr 06-May-2011 2,996 cc 108,000 km Stationwagon Available

Rare 523 Touring, New 10yr COE At $88,800, Immaculate Conditions, Highest Spec Madel, High Loan Available, Price Stated Above Is
Actual Selling Price, Accident Free, STA Or VICOM Are Welcome, Bank /In House Loan Available At Flexible Interest Rate, Purchase Com...

Carway
Postod: 21-Nov-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 523, 2011 brew 523, BMW 523, b 523, BMV, S0, Used Rw

j BMW 5 Series 535i Gran $59,588 $19,510 /yr 10-May-2011 2,979 cc 97,807 km Luxury Avallable
Turismo

. “ “«x;& Well Maintained, Low Mileage PML Unit- Clean & Neat Interior In Pristine Condition, This Gran Turismo Has Gone Through Complete
Checks- Air Suspension, Brake Pads, Head Lamp Module & Daor Lock All Replaced(receipt As Proof). Backed By Our In-House Workshop..

MV Auto
Posted; 21-Nov-2013  Tags. 2011 BMW S35i, 2011 bmw 5350, BFW 5351, bmw 5351, BMW, 535, Usad BMW

BMW 5 Series 535i $61,088 $22,220 fyr 24-“3;-2011/2,979 < 96,000 km Lunxury Available
Beautiful And Extremely In Good Condition Both Exterior And Interior View To Believe! oo+ oonar 3

Posted. 06-0ct-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5351, 2011 bmw 535/, BMW 535i, bovw 535(, BMW, S35i, Usad BMW

BMW 5 Series 535i Sunroof $57,800 $16,340 /yr 26-May-2011 2,979 cc 121,250 km Luxury Available
Its Our Sales Advisor’s Car. He Has Bought A Brand New Car, Therefore Selling This Off, It Has Served Us All Very Well And Is In Great e o
Condition. We Are Laoking For A Serious Buyer Who Would Appreciate This Beauty. It Is Not Perfect As Its A 8.5-Year-Old Car, But We... L Rese )

Pasted: 13-Now-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 5351, 2011 b 5351, BMW 5351, bmw 5350, BMW, 5361, Lised BMW

Save this search eriters, 10 get emall dlerts whenever a match « found
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